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             STAFF REPORT 
             ACTION REQUIRED 

2014 Capital Budget Technical Adjustments 

Date: May 27, 2015 

To: TTC Board 

From: Chief Executive Officer 

Summary 

This report seeks approval for the technical adjustments to the 2014 Capital Budget and 
funding sources to allow for optimum utilization of the funding available for use in future 
years of the approved capital plan.   

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Board: 

1. approve the technical budget adjustments as outlined in Appendix A to reflect the
deferral of $27.561 million in the approved 2014 TTC Capital to future year cash
flow commitments (including related funding impacts) with zero impact to project
approval and debt;

2. approve 2014 funding source modifications outlined in Appendix A as follows:  an
increase of $0.265 million in Provincial Gas Tax Funding (PGT) Reserve Funds
XR3018; an increase of $4.068 in 2014 Metrolinx-Move Ontario Reserve Funds
XR3025;  a reduction in the Federal Gas Tax (FGT) by $2.166 million; the deferral
of Provincial Canadian Strategic Infrastructure Fund (CSIF) Reserve Funds XR3020
of $15.330 million and TTC Depreciation of $16.158 million to future years;

3. approve an amendment to the Transit Priority Project (Program 9.2) by adding back
the 2014 cash flow and project approval of $1.760 million to be fully funded by
Development Charges Reserve Funds (XR2024 and XR2110) as shown in Appendix
A attached; and,

4. forward this report to the City of Toronto for Council approval.

Re:EX7.34
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Financial Summary 
 
Funding for the TTC’s Capital Budget is sourced from various funding programs and debt 
is channelled through the City of Toronto in accordance with the funding included in the 
TTC 2014-2023 Capital Budget as approved by City of Toronto Council on January 29-30, 
2014.  The budget and funding adjustments requested in this report addresses the changes 
to the 2014 approved funding to support the funding requirements that have been 
incorporated into the TTC's approved 2015-2024 Capital Budget.  The purpose of the 
requested adjustments is to align the 2014 Capital Budget to the actual expenditures in 
2014.  
 
The Chief Financial & Administration Officer has reviewed this report and agrees with 
the financial impact information. 
 
Decision History 
 
On August 25, 2011, the City of Toronto introduced a new by-law which amended the City 
of Toronto Municipal Code Chapter 279, Toronto Transit Commission that carried certain 
requirements for addressing budget changes at the capital project level. Furthermore, the 
detailed application of funding to each project as requested by City staff have created 
additional requirements to maintain the integrity of project budget and funding.  TTC staff 
has monitored changes in project cash flows and deliverables as well as changes to funding 
programs and other revenue sources which requires technical amendments to project cash 
flows, commitments and funding sources to ensure compliance with budget constraints and 
City By-law requirements for capital projects. 
 
Issue Background 
 
This report seeks approval for the appropriate changes to budget and funding sources in 
2014 to allow for the optimum utilization of the funding available for use in future years of 
the approved capital plan.  A further impact to be considered is that updates to the 2014 
budget were not approved by the City as part of the 2015–2024 Capital Budget which was 
approved by Council on March10-11, 2015. Each year the TTC reassesses its capital needs 
and incorporates their updated requirements into a refreshed capital plan. In the preparation 
of the TTC’s 2015-2024 Capital Budget submission, staff incorporated project adjustments 
into the future years, however subsequent refinements to projected expenditures in 2014 
require approval, and this report seeks that approval. The technical adjustments to the 2014 
approved budget are summarized in Appendix A. 
 
There is a need to address project variances not only to minimize the incremental carry 
forward into the 2015 Capital Budget but to also maximize the funding sources available to 
the approved capital plan.  With the 2014 Carry Forward approved by Council on March 
10-11, 2015 and in conjunction with the year-end variance report approved by Council on 
May 6, 2015, the distribution of the majority of 2014 under spending to future year cash 
flows have already been addressed.  This report recommends a further redistribution of 
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unspent funds in the noted projects identified in Appendix A totalling $27.561 million in 
the form of deferrals.  
 
In order to maximize the use of available funding sources and in consideration of funding 
program constraints and eligible cost limitations (including but not limited to Federal Gas 
Tax, CSIF and Development Charges), flexibility in the allocation of City reserve 
funding is consistent with the principal benefits of the Provincial and Federal Gas Tax 
funding allocation programs. This will ensure that TTC is able to fully utilize these 
funding sources in the coming years as well as justify the pursuit of further government 
funding for transit capital.  
 
Approval of the funding adjustments outlined in Appendix A is required to ensure that 
application of the funding sources apportioned by project can be fully applied at year end.  
This will help ensure that the Provincial Gas Tax, Federal Gas Tax and Metrolix -Move 
Ontario 2020 reserve balances are appropriately utilized based on the 2014 year to date 
balances (including accrued interest).  
 
In addition, included in Appendix A is an increase of $1.760 million to the 2014 cash flow 
and project approval for the Transit Priority project.  As agreed with City Finance staff, this 
will re-establish funding in 2014 that was previously reduced from the TTC capital budget 
during the 2014 budget process.  This will reallocate the 2014 Development Charges 
Funding of $1.760 million from the City Transportation Program to the TTC’s 2014 
Capital Budget which will allow TTC to continue work on this project on an annual basis. 
The 2015 – 2024 Capital Budget approved by Council on March 10-11, 2015 already 
includes the future component of this project (Program 9.2 – WO 6391 Transit Priorities).  
 
Comments 
 
The approval of the requested project and funding adjustments will allow TTC to optimize 
the utilization of available funding from various funding sources in 2014 while also 
adhering to the City’s financial requirements. This will also align the reporting and 
budgeting of 2014 with the 10-year capital budget and funding sources as submitted and 
approved by the City Council in March 2015. 
 
Contact 
 
Jennifer Imbrogno  
Director – Capital Accounting 
Jennifer.imbrogno@ttc.ca,  
Tel 416-393-3619 
 
Attachment 
 
Appendix A – 2014 Capital Budget Technical Adjustment

mailto:Jennifer.imbrogno@ttc.ca
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